

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, N. MEX.

April 4, 1961

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. E. McCarty

Re: EPNG #98 Hinson Unit
A-21-27N-6W

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the above well from March 27, 1961 to April 3, 1961 for the purpose of obtaining annual deliverability test.

It is understood that upon completion of the test the well will remain shut in until released by this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3

MCAsks

cc: E. H. Desperance/
W. M. Rodgers) EPNG, Farmington, N.M.

Elvia Ctz
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

Page 100

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

100-442861-100
CONFIDENTIAL

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. O. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

March 28, 1961
Date

Mr. E. C. Arnold
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The following well (~~XXXX~~) is (~~also~~) scheduled for annual test.
Please release it (~~also~~) from shut in to produce from
March 27, 1961 to April 3, 1961.
Area No. 4.

Rincon 98 (PC) "A" 21-27-6

CONFIRM TELEPHONE RELEASE OF 3-28-61.

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

R. F. McCarty
R. F. McCarty

RFM:bf
cc: H. H. Lasperance
W. M. Rodgers
Lowry _____ Field
File

